12-23-95 From: Reginald Salinas Sergeant Major 09:53 AM
Date: Saturday, Z3-Dec-95 05:53 AM

From: Reginald Salinas Sergeant Major \ Internet:
L. .
To: D Pope

— . -

\ Internet:
Subject:

Dan, and Worth, and Norsworthy, and all the rest of a long past
brotherheood, glad to hear from vyou.

I got your 10 Jan letter as I am up to ears with Bosnia Ops. For
those who want to know, I am the Sergeant Major for the Special Operations
Theater Support Element (SOTSE) ODCSQOPS, USAREUR in Hiedleberg, Germany.
Four monthes ago I was happier than a pig in shit as the US Army
Marksmanship Unit at Ft Benning waiting for the Olympics to begin, and
than BOOM! Special Forces is critically short Sergeant Majors and the rest
is history. BAny ways enough allready. Your NEWSLETTER was a very pleasent
and welcome surprise. Thanks for remembering me. Before I go any further
you and the association board are doing a great jobk, keep it up! I Don't
recall if I paid my dues or not, but regardless I will be sending payment
shortly.

Because I am overseas, and my job 1s mega busy I regret that I will
not be able to attend any of the activities planned for this year. For
those who ask, I am in great health (I'1ll live to be 150) and yes I do plan
to retire someday 12 February 2001to the great state of TEXAS, Kerville to
be exact. In the meantime I'1ll stay in touch. My E-Mail addres at work is
as follows; SALINAS @ Heidelberg DCSOPS1,-Army,Mil BOLTON unless your
blind and armless send me a line, or two, or three.

Again, good job on the newsletter.

MAD MEX,
out!?
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